
 
 
 

DATE:  November 22, 2024 
 
TO:  All Surplus Lines Agencies 
 
FROM:  Marie E. Rudert, Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: Revised 1609-PR Affidavit and Electronic Filing System (EFS) Enhancement 
 
 
A revision to the 1609-PR Affidavit has been approved by the Department. The following fields have been 
eliminated on the affidavit: 
 

• Location of Risk – Street Address Only 

• Amount of Insurance – Property Amount 

• Amount of Insurance – Casualty Amount 
 
Further, an enhancement will be made to eliminate the aforementioned fields in EFS. If you are utilizing the XML 
Import process, be advised that those fields can be left blank or eliminated.  
 
The change will be effective December 1, 2024. 
 
The revised 1609-PR Affidavit, in PDF and Word format, can be found on PSLA’s website under the Electronic 
Filing tab, Filing Forms. 

https://www.pasla.org/Documents/1609-PR%2011-2024.pdf
https://www.pasla.org/Documents/1609-PR%2011-2024.docx
https://www.pasla.org/efs_forms.htm
https://www.pasla.org/efs_forms.htm

